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NEVADA LAW GROUP, LTD.
JOHN E. CERESO, ESQ.
Nevada Bar Number: 8777

LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER,ESQ.
Nevads Bar Number: 9683

12920 N. Grzen Valley Pa:kway, Bldg B, #812

Henderson, NV 80014
702) 946- 8100
AX (702) 946-8101
Attormeys for Plaintiff

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA
America’s Wlld Horse Advocates Wild Case Nop.:
Horses 4 Ever,
Plaintiffs, Department:
vs COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
) AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

of Land Mam\gement aud DOES I through X,

)
U.S Department of the Interior Nevada Burea,u§
)

Défendants, }
(Defendan )

Plaintiff, America’s Wild Horse Advocates (“AWHA”) and Wild Horses 4 Ever (“WHF™),
Nevada Not for Profit Com'oraﬁqns, by and through their Attorneys, John E. Cereso, Esq. and

f..ouis C. Schﬁeider, Esq. of the Nevada Law Group, Ltd., brings this action agaiﬁst the United -

States Department of the Interior Nevada Bureau of Land Managemcnt (“NVBLM™), 2 Federal
Agency, pursuant to 16 U.S.C. § 1333 and allegcs as follows:
. Parties
" 1. AWHA and WHF are Not for Profit Cortporations charted by the State of Nevada which
seek to protect the wild horse population from abuse, neglect and mlsmanagemqnt. \
2. NVBLM acts on behalf of the federal govemﬁmt and is charged with the care, custody
- and control of wild horse populations on public lands in the State of Nevada undcr 16
U.S.C. §1333.
i
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*6, The removal of the wild horses from the complexes violates the purpose and intent of 7
“The Wild Horses and Burros Protection Act of 1 971, 16 U.S.C. § 1331, which, provides;

3. - Defendant(s) DOE(s) is an agency bf the United states and/or Swuate of Nevada,
established by statute and charged with responsibility for, inter alia, the administration
and management-of wild horse and burro populations in designated Herd Management
Areas (hereinafter “HMA’s™) pursuant to 16 U.S.C. § 1331, 43 CFR. § 4700 and 42
US.C. §§ 4321 Et seq. | |

N Jurisdiction and Venue
4. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 16 U.8.C. § 1333; and 42 U.S.C.
8§ 4321 Bt seq. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 16 U.S.C. § 1333 as this is the
- district in which the field office of the NVBLM proposes o remove excess Wild Horses
- atidl Burros. | - ' |

Complaint

5. Defendants are pianning to remove Wild Horses from the Spring Mountain and Lake
Mead Complexes as early as January 2%, 2007 (hersinafter referred to as the “removal™).

‘ "‘Coggress ﬁnd.'s‘ and declares that wild free-roaming horses and
burros are living symbols of the historic and pioneer spirit of the
"West: that they contnbute to the diversity of life forms within the -
Nation and enrich lives of the American people; ﬂmt these horses
and burros are fast dlsappcarmg from the American Scene. It is the
pohcy of Congress that wﬂd free-roammg horses and burros

| sha.ll be protected from cupture, branding, harsssment, or
death; and o accomplish this they are to be considered in the area
were presently found, as an integral part of the natural system of
the pubhc la.uds ? (Emphasm added)
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- ‘Warrant an-emergency action to remove them,

12.

13.
14.

15

. NVBLM bas violated the Admlmstratxvc Proccdures Act ("APA”) and the Nevada Open

Defcndant’s ordcred an Environmental Assnssmenc Report (“EAP "), published on -
Deccmber 22“‘i 2006 known as BA-NV-052-2007-50 and are basmg, m full or in part,
the planned removal on this report. _

The EAR is flawed, inaccurate, and lacks a soﬁd grounding in legitimate rangeland
science. | | }
The removal will harm the genetic viability and diversity of the wild horses in questionl in|
an ifreparable and permanent manner. _

AWHA and WHF were danied a fair, reasona.ble, and meaningful opportunity o be heard
during the open meetings held by NVBLM on N ovember 14, 2006 and November 16,

The wild horse herds which are the subject of the removal ate not in excess and do not

The actions taken by NVBLM over the past several years have caused significant and
untold damage to the wild horse populancns of the State of Nevada and show a regula:
and recurring pattem of actions thh are inconsistent with the intent of Congress and the}
preservation of wild horses. |
NVBLM has violated the National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA™) by utilizing an
EAR which is flawed and not based on legitimate range science.

NVBLM hss violated the Wild Free«Roaming Horses and Burros Act (“Wild Horses
Act™) by fmlmg to protcct and preserve wild horses as required under the act,

Mcetlngs Laws by fmlmg to permit open and meaningful pubhc comment on this issue.
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! || WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs, AWEA and WHE, prays this Court issue orders ag follows:
1. Taking jurisdiction of this cause;

2. Enjoining Defendants from ckmising any removal of any wild horses within the State of
“ Nevada until proper range science studies are completed and this Court is satisfied that
Defendants actions will not cause further harm 1o the wild horse population of Nevada;

6 3. For such other relief as the Court may deem just and proper in the premises.
’ Dated this -1 day of December, 2006.
' | Submitted by:

e S : - NEVADA LAW GROUP, LTD.
1 ' . % L-‘é?QLv—--""’
R S - JOHNE. CERESO, ESQ,

1z | ‘ _ - Nevada Bar Number; 8777
' ' LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER,ESQ.
‘ ' . Nevada Bar Number: 9683

Caa || ' ' ' : - 2820 N. Green Valley Parkway, Bldg. 8, # 812

| . Henderson, NV 89014

ad : o ' (702) 946-8100

FAX (702) 946-8101

Attorney for Plaintiff
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NEVADA LAW GROUP, LTD.

JOHN E. CERESO, ESQ.

Nevada Bar Number; 8777

LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER,ESQ.

Nevada Bar Number; 9683

2920 N. Green Valley Parkway, Bidg. 8 #2812
Henderson, NV 89014

g{)j’? 946-8100
(702) 946-8101
Attorneys for Plaintiff
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

America’s Wikd Harsc Advocates, Wlld Case No.:

Horses 4 Ever,
Dr:pan:ment

PLAINTIFF'S EMERGENCY MOTION
FOR TEMPORARY RESTRAINING

Plaintiffs,

V8.

INJUNCTION

. Defendants.

ﬁ
| Us Dcpartmcnt of the Interior Nevada Bureaug ORDER AND PRELIMINARY
5 .
;
)

Plamtlff Anierica’é Wild Horse Ad\.rocatcs (*AWHA"), A Nevada Not for Profit Corporation,
and Wild Horses 4 Ever (“WHF"), a Nevada Not for Profit Corporation, by and through their -
Attorneys, John E. Cereso, Esq. and Louis C. Schneider, Esq. of the Nevada Law Group, Lid.,
bmlgs this EMERGENCY MOTION FOR TEMPOARY RESTRA]NING ORDER AND
PRELIMINARY INIUNCTION agamst the United States Department of the Interior Nevada
Bureau of Land Managament ¢ ‘N'VBLM’ ), a Federal Agency, to prcvent the removal of wild
horses by NVBLM which is slated for January 2™ 2007. '
I
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FACTUAL BACKGROUND |

Plaintiffs, AWHA' and WHF, are not-for-profit corporations of the State of Nevada
which seek to protect the wild hotse populatiqn frdm abuse, neglect and mismanagement.
Exhibit “A”, § 2. Defendant NVBLM acts on behalf of the federal government and is charged
with the care, custody and control of wild horse poﬁulations on public lands in the State of
Nevada under 16 U.S.C. § 1333. Id. Defendant(s) DOE(s) are agencies; of ﬁe United States
and/or the State of Nevada with responsibility for the administration and management of wild
horse and burro populations in designated Herd Management Areas (“HMA’s™) pursuant to 16
US.C. § 1331, 43 CF.R. § 4700 and 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321 Bt Seq. Id.

Defendants are plmming to remove wild horses from the Spring Mountain and Lake
Mead Complexes as of January 2, 2007 (the “Removal™) claiming & need to complete the

‘)mmova.l based in whole or iv: part on an Environmental Assessment Report (“EAR™) known as
EANV-052-2007-50. Id at % 3. This EAR is flawed, inaccurate, and lacks a solid groﬁnding in

legitimate rangeland science. Jd. The Removal will harm the genetic viability and diversity of
the wild horse populations in qu&stioh in an irreparable and permanent manor. Id. -

Plaintiff’s were denied a fair and reasonable opportunity to be heard in a mesningful way |

curing the open meetings held by NVBLM on November 14, 2006 and November 16, 2006. 1d at]

T4

: .The wild harses which are the subj'ect of the Removal are not in excess and do not
warrant action to remove them, rather, the actions taken by NVBLM over the past several years
have caused significant and unto]d damage to the wild Horse populations of the State of Nevada

and show a regular and recurring pattern of actions wh1ch are inconsistent with the intent of

'Congrcss and the prcscrvatmn of wild horses. Id at¥5.

i
"
s

1 A copy of the Affidavit of 8illie Young, President of AWHA, 1s attached

|| hereto as “Exhibit A" and incorporated fully herein.
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- || Mead Complexes as of January 2, 2007 (the “Removal”) clmmmg a nced to complete the
- rcmoval based in whole or in part on an Enwronmental Assessment Report (“EAR™ known as
EA—NV-OSZ 2007-50 ’I]ns EAR is flawed, i inaccurate, and lacks a sohdgroundmg in legitimate

A The Court should grant Plaintiff's Emerven Motion
Order and Preliminary Injunction, '

“To obtain a preliminary injunction, a party must make & clear showing of either (1) a
combination of probable success on the merits and & possibility of irreparable injury, or (2) that.

its claims raise serious questions as to the merits and the balance of hardships tips in-its favor.”

Connccucut General Life Insurance Co, v. New Images, 321 F. 3d 878, 881 (9™ Cir. 2003).
“These formulations are not different tests but represent two points on a sliding scale in which
the dggrée ofiueparab}c harm increases as the probability of success on the moerits decreases,”
Faith Center Church Evangelistic Ministries v. Glover, 462 F. 3d 1194 (9% Cir. 2006) (quoting
Associated Gen, Contracl:ors of Cel. v. Coal. for Eeon. Equity, 950 F.2d 1401, 1410 (9" Cir,
1991), Further “{i]n cases where the pubhc interest is involved, the district court must also

examine whether the pubhc mterest favors the Plaintiff.” Sammartano v. First Judicial District

{| Court, 303 F.3d 959, 965 9t Cir. 2002) (quatlng Fund for Animals v, Luj an, 962 F.2d 1391,
( Fund for Animals v. Lujan

1400 (9™ Cir. 1992)).

‘ Plamtffs AWHA and WHE, are not-fo:r—pmflt corporations of the State of Nevada which
‘seek to protect the wild horse population from abuse neglect and mxsmanagement Dcfcndant

NVBLM acts on behalf of the federal govemment and is charged with the care, custody and
control of wild horse ' populations on public lands in the State of Nevada undcr 16 U.S.C. § 1333,
Defendant(s) D{)E(s) are agencies of the United States and/or the State of Nevada with
respons1b1hty for the ad.mmlstratmn and management of wild horse and burro populations in
demgnated Herd Managcment Are.as (“HI\AA’S”) pursuant to 16 US.C. §1331,43 CFR. §4700
and 42 US.C. §§ 4321 Et Seq.

Defendants are planmng to remove wild horses from the Spring Mountam and Lake
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mﬁgeland science. The Removal will harm the génetic via‘t;ilAi‘qT and diversity of the wild horse |
populations in- question in an in:cpa:rable and permanent manor. |

Plainiiff's were denied a fair and reasonable opportunity to be heard in a meaningful way
dun'né the open meetings held by NVBLM on November 14, 2006 and November 16, 2006.

" The wild horses which are the subject of the Removal are not in excess and do not
warrant action to remove them, réﬂlef, the actions taken by NVBLM over the past several years
have caused significant and untold damage to the wild horse populations of the State of Nevada
and show a regular and recurring pattern of actions which are inconsistent vmh the intent of
Congress pnd the preservation of wild horses. |

_ "The use of legitimate range science will show that the NVBLM management of the wild
horses, as well as thé mmoval'scheduleci for January Z"d, 2007, is Inconsistent with the

preservation of these magnificent creatures. Use of such legitimate science would render a

"sﬁ'c'mg' likelihood of success on the merits, and the failure to grant this injunction would mean

irreparable m]gg 1o the wild horses in question. The grantihg of the infunction will not cause

any short term harm, even if, arguendo, Plaihﬁff‘s case is decided against them,

* Due to the timing of the release of the EAR of December 22™, 2006, as well as the
calendar start date of January 2°%, 2007, and the inability to propaﬂy investigate and brief the
NUMmMerous scient_iﬁc issues inﬁolv:ad in the short fime frame allotted, Plaintiff®s feel that this

|| Emergency Motion and TRO is the only option available to prevent further harm to the wild

horse pdpulaiion which would be caused by the Removal as scheduled. A short deléy until a full
hearing can be convened where these issues are properly brought before the court canses
minimal to no harm to Defendants, The Coﬁr't should grant Plaintiffs emergency motion.

Vi | o e |
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WEIEREFORE Plaintiffs, AWHA and WHF, prays this Court issue orders as follows:
Bn_]mmng Defendants from exerolsmg any removal of any wild horsas as covered ip the
EAR noted above until proper range science studies are completed and this Courtis
satisfied that Defendants actions will not cause further harm to the wild horse population
of Nevada;
2. Forsuch other relief as the Court may deem Just and propet in the premises.
Dated this 9’ " ' day of December, 2006.
Submitted by:

LAW GROUP LTD

E. CERESQ, ESQ
vada Bar Number: 8777
- LOUIS C. SCHNEIDER,ESQ.
Nevada Bar Number: 9683
2920 N. Green Valley Parkway, Bldg. 8, # 812
Henderson, NV 89014
(702) 946-8100 ,
FAX (702) 946-8101
~ Attorney for Plaintiff
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AFFIDAVIT OF BILLIE YOUNG

STATE OF NEVADA )y
COUNTY OF CLARK . )

Billie Young, being first duly swomn on oath, deposes and states as follows:

foregoing action.
2. Plamtlﬁ AWHA and WHF, are not-for-proﬁt corporations of the State of Nevada which|

seek to protect the wild horse populaﬁon from abuse, neglect and mismanagement. Defendant
NVBLM acts on behalf of the federal govemment and is chaxged with the care, custody and

Defendant(s) DOE(s) are agencies of the United States and/or the State of Nevada with
respons1b1[1ty for the administration and managcment of wild horse and burro populations in
dcs1gnated Herd Management Areas (“HMA’ s”) pursuant to 16 US.C. § 1331 43 C.F R. § 4700
and 42 U S.C. §§ 4321 Et Seq :

3. Defendants are planning to remove wild horses frorn the Spring Mountain and Lake

Mead Complexes as of !anuary 2, 2007 (the “Rcmoval“) clalmmg & need to complete the
removal based in whole or i part on an Enwronmcntal Assessment Report (“EAR”) known as
‘EA NV-052-2007-50. This EAR is flawed, inaccurate, and lacks a solid grounding in legmmatc
rangeland science. The Removal will harm the genetic viability and diversity of the wild horse

populations in question in an irreparable and permanent manor.

during the open meetings held by NVBLM on November 14, 2006 and November 16, 2006.
W o | . C |
" : o

1. * . Affiant is the President of America’s Wild Horse Advocates, one of the Defendants in the

|l control of wild horse populaimns on public lands in the State of Nevada under 16 U.S.C. § 1333,

4. Plaintiff's were denied a fair and reasonable opportunity to be heard in z meaningful way |

m
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5. The wild horses which are the subject of the Removal are not in excass and do not
mt action to remove them, rather, the actions taken by NVBLM over the past several yéars
have caused significant and untold damage to the wild horse populations of the State of Nevada
and show a regular and recurring pattem of actions which are inconsistent with the intent of
Congress and the preservation of wild horses.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Deted this 2 f day of December, 2006.

Bil z}};’ I£3 g)ul 7
Subscn d and sworn to before me this i day of December, 2006.

?L@@«:———

Natﬁﬁ?ubhc mn and for said County and State




